‘ ‘;-““ "y, UNITED STATES
g . o5 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
5 % : REGION IV
. r 4 611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 1000
W ARLINGTON. TEXAS 76011

December 2, 1980

In Reply Refer To:
RIV

Docket No. 50-458/Rpt. 80-05

Gulf States Utilities

ATTN: Dr. E. Linn Draper, Jr.
Vice President - Technology

Post Office Box 2951

Beaumont, Texas 77704

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letters of July 29, September 10 and QOctober 3, 1980,
in response to our letters dated July 10, 1980, and August 15, 1980. We
have no further questions at this time and will review your corrective
action during a future inspection.

Sincerely, .
’?%745;4/ //{ L

- i
W, C. Seidiey\ Chief
Reactor Constfuction and

Engineering Support Branch
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